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Invitation to Further Competition
Guidance: you need to customise the invitation to suit your procurement. The only things you need to attend to are highlighted in yellow. Delete or amend text as appropriate, prior to publishing. At publication there must be no yellow highlighting left.
If you choose to incorporate this attachment into your own e-tendering solution, you need to ensure bidders are directed to your e-tendering platform to ensure the questions are answered in the correct place (eg. Responses relating to this document must be provided directly into xxxxx). 
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	[bookmark: _heading=h.26in1rg]QUESTIONNAIRE 1 – QUALIFICATION - KEY PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS
Response Guidance
The following questions are ‘Pass/Fail’ questions. If bidders are unwilling or unable to answer “Yes”, their submission will be deemed non-compliant and shall be rejected.

	Question Number
	Question
	Your Response

	1.1
	Do you accept the competition rules as described in Attachment 1 – About the Procurement? 
	Yes/No

	1.2
	Have you read, understood and accepted the invitation and all associated attachments, specifically Attachment 3 - Statement of Requirement?
	Yes/No

	1.3
	Do you agree, without caveats or limitations, that in the event that you are successful the Crown Commercial Service DPS Terms will govern the provision of the Order Contract?
	Yes/No

	1.4
	Do you confirm your organisation’s e-Sourcing Portal profile is complete and accurate at the time the bid closed and that any amendments made following acceptance of this event will be notified to the buyer in writing?
	Yes/No





	
	QUESTIONNAIRE 2 – QUALIFICATION - INFORMATION ONLY
Response Guidance
The following questions are for information only and do not form part of the evaluation. Information provided in response to these questions may be used in preparation of any contract award and any omissions may delay completion of this procurement.

	
	Question Number
	Question

	
	2.1
	Please provide your;
· Full name 
· Role/title
· Registered address
· Email address

	Your Response
	

	
	2.2
	Please provide details of any  key subcontractors you propose to use in order to meet your obligations should you be awarded a contract.  Your response must include their;
· Trading name(s)
· Registered company address and contact details the
Goods and/or Services to be provided

	Your Response
	





	[bookmark: _heading=h.lnxbz9]QUESTIONNAIRE 3 - TECHNICAL - INSERT HEADING                       WEIGHTING XX%
Response Guidance
Bidders MUST answer ALL the following questions. The method of response; word limit or page limit on attachments is set per question.  
Unless otherwise specified, you must upload your response as an Attachment.
Attachments may be submitted in Microsoft Word, Excel, PDF format and MUST be in Arial font size 11. Page limits include the use of headers, footers and diagrams.  Upload ONLY those attachments we have asked for – any other supporting evidence, certificates for example, will be requested separately by us.
No costings should be included in responses to this Questionnaire.

	Question Number
	Question
	Minimum Acceptable Score
	Maximum Available Score
	Weighting 

	3.1
	
	
	
	

	Your Response
	

	3.2
	
	
	
	

	Your Response
	





	[bookmark: _heading=h.35nkun2]QUESTIONNAIRE 4 – COMMERCIAL EVALUATION                               WEIGHTING XX%
Response Guidance
Bidders must enter costs by uploading the relevant Attachment 5 - Price Schedule for the products and services they have bid for, at the specific question level on the e-Sourcing event.
Prices should be submitted in pounds sterling inclusive of any expenses but exclusive of VAT.

	Question Number
	Question
	Your Response
	Minimum Acceptable Score
	Maximum Available Score
	Weighting 

	4.1
	Please confirm, by selecting ‘YES’ that you have attached a completed Price Schedule to the response to this question for the products and services you have bid for. In doing so, you are also confirming that prices offered are inclusive of any expenses, exclusive of VAT and firm for the period following the Deadline for Submission as stated in the Attachment 1 – About the Procurement.
	Yes/No
Attachment
	Insert min score
	Insert max score
	Insert weighting
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